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From: Blue, Ian [iblue@gardiner-roberts.com]
Sent: May 30, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Kristi Sebalj; Rudra Mukherji
Cc: Curtis Pedwell
Subject: EB- 2011-0106; June 7 th, Motion hearing
Hi Kristi and Rudra
 
Further to our telephone conversatiomn a few minutes ago I would like to repeat my oral  request that, due to
an unchangeable personal committment I had  undertaken prior to Procedural Order No.1 being issued for
early on the morning of June 7th, the start time for hearing Goldcorp's motion be changed to 10:30 AM
instead of 9:30 AM. If necessary, Goldcorp, its counsel and  witnesses are prepared to sit beyond the
Board's normal afternoon adjournment time in order to accommodate this change in start time.
 
Many thanks for the Board's cooperation.
 

Ian A. Blue, Q.C.
d 416-865-2962
iblue@gardiner-roberts.com
 

G A R D I N E R  R O B E R T S  L L P
Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Suite 3100
Toronto, ON, Canada  M5H 3Y2
t 416 865 6600 | f 416 865 6636
www.gardiner-roberts.com

 

 

This communication may be solicitor/client  privileged and contains confidential information intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed. Any other distribution,
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete this message from your mail box without
reading or copying it.

Le contenu de cet envoi, peut être privilégié et confidentiel, ne s'adresse qu'au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre distribution, expédition ou divulgation
est strictement interdite. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, svp informez-nous immédiatement et supprimez ce message de votre boîte de réception sans lecture
ou la copier.
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